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Memo: 
To: JewFroJenn 
From:  JewFroJon 
Subject: Preventing e-mail addresses from ending in spam. 
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2010 @ 7:15pm 

 
Sometimes email ends up in the spam box even though it is from a trusted sender. If you notice this 
happens, you can take the proper measures to prevent it from happening by placing trusted senders in a 
message filter. For example Jonathan@WintersHaven.com, should by this point, be a trusted individual.  
If you would like to be able to easily receive messages into your inbox from him you can take the following 
steps. 

1. Log into G-mail. 
2. Go to your Spam box. It is usually under the More option in the left column. 
3. Once in your Spam box, select the individual that you trust. 

 
4. Click the More actions drop down menu and select Filter messages like these. 

 
5. Make sure the From address is filled in correctly. Do not fill in any other criteria fields at this 

time. Proceed to the next step by clicking Next Step >>.

 
6. From the Choose Action menu, select Never send it to Spam. Then click Create Filter.  

 
You can now easily receive messages from the selected user into your Inbox and not worry that it will 
accidentally end up in spam.  
 
For further assistance, please contact your friendly IT Guru Jonathan@askWinters.com 
Keep smiling and have a great day! 


